RE: Following up

R Y

From: | |(WF) (FB])"

To: “Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (JMD)" [b_

Bec: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" [((XG)

Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 11:33:48 -0400 b6 - 1 Per FBL

b7C - 1 Per FBI
2 T TN 7R - 2 Per FBI

Hi Bruoe,

Could wea 1K hg aftormoen or ealy omerow miormning so | can dandy @ couple of pointg, ro: the AF reposters?

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (6)

Sent: Fri 31,2017 2:15 PM

To (\WF) (FBI | b6 — 1 Per FBI

Subject: Re: Following up b7C - 1 Per FBI
bH7E - 2 Per FBI

ThankD er

Have a gocd weekend.
Bruce

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 31, 2017, at 2:14 P, (Wr} {FBI }wrote: b6 - 1 Per FBI
b7C - 1 Per FBI

b7E - 2 Per FBI

Pruce,

Letme {afk O some Iolks hare &t Q. st 1wlll bo rangitioning back ¢ mry reguiar dulies ol WO soon and will boe pessing
s profect 10 & sucoessor, P reach ool early nextweek,

. From: Ohr, Bruce {ODAG) [QXE)]

. Sent: Frj 31,2017 1:.45 PM

ETOI ‘WF) (FB|1 | b6 - 1 Per FBI
. Subject: Following up b7C - 1 Per FBI

’: b7E - 2 Per FBI

. Following up on the last matter | mentioned to you earlier this week, would you be available to meet with the reporters
: during the week of April 10? | can give you the additional details I've learned if you have a minute.

. - Bruce

19-cv-879 (FBI)-1A





